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Date: Saturday, March 17, 2018 10:08:20 AM

Federal Election Commission
Attn: Mr. Jeff S. Jordan
Assistant General Counsel
Complaints Examination and Administration
999 E Street NW
Washington, DC 20463
Re: MUR 7339
Dear Mr. Jordan,
On behalf of the Connecticut Republican party and myself, I respectfully ask for an extension’
of the time to respond in the above referenced matter until April 27, 2018. Given the number
of respondents and the need to fully analyze the complaint, such an extension will allow
adequate time to do so and to respond.
Regards,

Warser C. Pysne [l
Warner P. Pyne il

Treasurer

Connecticut Republican Party
176 Laning Street
Southington, CT 06489
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